

# **Table of Contents**

KU and Regional Scholarships for Study Abroad	2
National and International Scholarships for Study Abroad	8
General Scholarships	18
General Minority Scholarships	23
Scholarships for African-Americans	24
Scholarships for Asian-Americans	25
Scholarships for Hispanic-Americans	26
Scholarships for Native Americans/Indigenous peoples	27
Scholarships for LGBTQ+	28
Scholarship Search Engines and Clearing Houses	29
Fundraising & Crowdsourcing Options	30

# **KU and Regional Scholarships for Study Abroad**

#### Architecture

## **Architecture Study Abroad Scholarships**

Need based study abroad scholarships open to KU Architecture students. Students are automatically considered for scholarships when they apply to a KU study abroad program.

For more information: contact the Architecture Department, 785-864-3390

#### Art History

## **Edmund Eglinski Prize**

Tuition scholarship for an undergraduate (preferably an art history major) studying in Europe. The student must be enrolled in an approved academic program in art history or a related field, including KU language programs, if it has a cultural component **For more information:** contact the Department of Art History, 785-864-4713

#### Asian Studies

# **China Direct Exchange Scholarships**

Scholarships for undergraduate and graduate students to study at Nanjing University or Nankai University

Website: <a href="http://www.international.ku.edu/cdx">http://www.international.ku.edu/cdx</a>

## Jill Kleinberg Scholarship for Study Abroad

\$1000 scholarship open to an undergraduate for study or an internship in East Asia. Priority will be given to students pursuing double degrees in East Asian Studies and Business or taking courses in both areas. However, any undergraduate who plans to study in East Asia during this period is eligible to apply.

For more information: contact ceas@ku.edu

Website: http://www.ceas.ku.edu/iill-kleinberg-scholarship

## Foreign Language and Area Studies Fellowships

Open to graduate and advanced undergraduate students enrolled in a program that combines modern foreign language training with international or area studies or with the international aspects of professional or other fields of study.

Website: https://flas.ku.edu/about-flas

# **University of Hong Kong Study Abroad Scholarship**

Open to undergraduate students to study at the University of Hong Kong through the KU Study Abroad. Recipients must have successfully completed at least one semester of a Chinese language course prior to the Study Abroad program, meet the eligibility requirements of the University of Hong Kong, and enroll in one or more Chinese course(s) while at HKU.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=HongKongScholarship

#### Bioloav

# Division of Biological Sciences Undergraduate Awards and Scholarships

Open to KU undergraduate Biology majors.

Website: http://www.kuub.ku.edu/awards-scholarships

#### Business

## **KU School of Business Study Abroad Scholarships**

Scholarships for KU students studying on short-term study abroad programs sponsored by KU Business, semester exchange programs at the University of Kansas partner schools, and international internships approved by the KU Study Abroad.

Website: https://business.ku.edu/study-abroad/scholarships

## Classics

## Tenney Frank Award for Foreign Study

Open to a KU student majoring in Classics or a Classics graduate student planning to study abroad. Awarded by vote from Classics departmental faculty.

For more information: contact the KU Classics Department Website: https://classics.ku.edu/scholarships-and-awards

#### Engineering

## **KU School of Engineering**

Scholarships for KU engineering students planning to study abroad.

Website: <a href="http://engr.ku.edu/undergraduate-scholarships">http://engr.ku.edu/undergraduate-scholarships</a>

#### **English**

## Mary A. Klayder Scholarship

Open to full-time KU English majors. Awards will be approximately \$500.

For more information: contact the KU English Department

Website: http://english.ku.edu/documents

#### **Environmental Studies**

#### **KU Environmental Studies Department**

The department coordinates a variety of scholarships for environmental studies majors.

Website: http://esp.ku.edu/scholarships

#### French

#### **KU Department of French and Italian**

The department offers a variety of scholarship opportunities for students studying French or Italian.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=FFITScholarship

#### Clyde E. Jacobs Scholarship

Open to French majors who are preparing to spend their junior year abroad in France on an accredited program at a French university.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=FFITJacobsScholarship

#### <u>Geology</u>

## **KU Department of Geology**

The department offers a variety of scholarships for both graduates and undergraduates interested in conducting geologic research

For more information: contact Yolanda Davis 785-864-4975 or <a href="mailto:yolanda@ku.edu">yolanda@ku.edu</a>

Website: <a href="http://geo.ku.edu/undergraduate-scholarship-application">http://geo.ku.edu/undergraduate-scholarship-application</a>

#### German

# **KU German Department**

Open to students participating in the KU German Summer Institutes, Goethe-Institutes, and academic year/semester programs in Germany.

**For more information:** contact the Department of Germanic Languages & Literatures, 785-864-4803, german@ku.edu

Website: <a href="http://germanic.ku.edu/honors-awards-financial-aid">http://germanic.ku.edu/honors-awards-financial-aid</a>

# Drs. Dean T. and Elisabeth Collins Germany Study Abroad Scholarship

Scholarships for students to study in Germany for a semester or year. \$10,000 awards for semester study and \$20,000 awards for year-long study.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=CollinsScholarship

#### Krehbiel German Language Summer Institute Scholarship

Open to students participating in the KU German Summer Institutes in Eutin and Holzkirchen, Germany.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=KrehbielGermanScholarship

#### Humanities

#### **Andrew Debicki International Travel Award in the Humanities**

Provides travel support for a KU Humanities graduate student for dissertation research outside the United States.

**Website:** <a href="http://hallcenter.ku.edu/funding/competition/andrew-debicki-international-travel-award-in-the-humanities2018">http://hallcenter.ku.edu/funding/competition/andrew-debicki-international-travel-award-in-the-humanities2018</a>

#### International Studies

#### **Sherman & Irene Dreiseszun Scholarship**

Open to students from the Kansas City metropolitan area focusing on international studies. The student's permanent address must be within the five-county Kansas City metropolitan area (Jackson, Platte, Clay, Johnson, and Wyandotte counties).

For more information: contact <a href="mailto:graduate@ku.edu/">graduate@ku.edu/</a> Website: <a href="mailto:https://graduate.ku.edu/truman-award">https://graduate.ku.edu/truman-award</a>

#### James B. Pearson Fellowship

Open to graduate students traveling on approved study abroad programs. Preference is given to students whose studies relate directly to foreign affairs.

Website: http://www.kansasregents.org/scholarships and grants

## Latin American Studies/Spanish and Portuguese

# Center for Latin American & Caribbean Studies Study Abroad Scholarships

Open to degree seeking undergraduate students on summer, semester or academic year length study abroad programs in Latin America.

Website: <a href="https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=CLACS">https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=CLACS</a>

#### **Tinker Fall Field Research Grants**

Open to graduate students conducting research in Latin America, the Caribbean, or the Iberian Peninsula.

For more information: contact Center of Latin American & Caribbean Studies,

latamst@ku.edu

Website: <a href="https://latamst.drupal.ku.edu/graduate-funding">https://latamst.drupal.ku.edu/graduate-funding</a>

## <u>Law</u>

# James B. Pearson Fellowship

Open to Law students traveling on approved study abroad programs. Preference is given to students whose studies relate directly to foreign affairs.

Website: http://www.kansasregents.org/scholarships and grants

## Political Science

## **KU Department of Political Science**

Variety of scholarships offered for both graduates and undergraduates.

Website: <a href="http://kups.ku.edu/funding">http://kups.ku.edu/funding</a>

#### Religious Studies

## **KU Department of Religious Studies**

Variety of scholarships offered for both graduates and undergraduates.

**Website:** http://religiousstudies.ku.edu/scholarships

#### Russian, East European and Eurasian Studies

#### KU Center for Russian, East European and Eurasian Studies

Offers a wide variety of scholarships for undergraduate and graduate students studying in Russia, the Newly Independent States, and Eastern Europe

Website: http://www.crees.ku.edu/scholarships-funding-0

#### <u>Spanish</u>

#### Costa Rica Early Start Program Scholarship

SAGE scholarship to fund the Early Start language program tied to the semester Costa Rica study abroad program.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=EarlyStartScholarship

## General Scholarships

## Allan W. Wicker and Edna Elnar-Wicker Study Abroad Scholarship

Funding provided with the generous support of Allan W. Wicker and Edna Elnar-Wicker. Awards are designed to assist undergraduate KU students with demonstrated financial need or high academic merit to participate in semester-long, single country study abroad programs through SIT Study Abroad in conjunction with the KU Study Abroad. Eligible students must have a minimum 2.5 GPA and have applied to an eligible SIT program. One \$10,000 scholarship will be awarded annually. Deadline to apply is March 1 for Academic Year, Fall, or Spring term.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=WickerScholarship

## Foreign Language and Area Studies Fellowships

Open to graduate and advanced undergraduate students enrolled in a program that combines modern foreign language training with international or area studies or with the international aspects of professional or other fields of study.

Website: http://flas.ku.edu/about-flas

## Freeman Foundation Scholarship for East Asia Internships

Through the generous support of the Freeman Foundation, the KU Study Abroad is able to award, \$5,000 scholarships to KU undergraduate students participating in summer or semester-length, credit-bearing internships of six weeks duration or longer in one of the following Asian countries: Cambodia, China, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Japan, Laos, Macao, Malaysia, Mongolia, Singapore, South Korea, Taiwan, Thailand or Vietnam. Scholarship funds support students participating in KU-administered internship programs in <a href="China">China</a> and <a href="Korea">Korea</a>, as well as programs offered through partner organizations or self-arranged internships. Recipients must be U.S. citizens or permanent residents. All recipients will be required to complete a follow-on project upon return from their overseas internship. Deadline to apply for summer, fall, or academic year awards is March 1.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=FreemanScholarship

#### **Graduate Direct Exchange Program**

Graduate students who are selected to participate in the Graduate Direct Exchange (GDX) program with KU's partner universities (6 in Germany, 1 in Switzerland, and 1 in France) receive tuition and monthly stipends for room and board from the hosting university. Travel, student activities fees, and other personal expenses must be covered by personal funds.

**Website:** http://www.international.ku.edu/gdx

#### Kansas Board of Regents

Several scholarships and grants in a variety of disciplines open to Kansas residents enrolled full-time in a qualified undergraduate program at a Kansas college or university.

Website: http://www.kansasregents.org/scholarships and grants

## **Kevin and Joann Nunnink Study Abroad Scholarship**

KU Study Abroad scholarship open to St. Lawrence Catholic Campus Center Undergraduate student members. Students must have financial need, 3.0 GPA, and have graduated from high school in a metropolitan area under 75,000 in population in Kansas, Missouri, Colorado, Oklahoma, Iowa, Arkansas or Nebraska.

Website: <a href="https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=NunninkScholarship">https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=NunninkScholarship</a>

# **KU Emily Taylor Center for Women and Gender Equity**

Several scholarships for women in a variety of disciplines. **Website:** http://emilytaylorcenter.ku.edu/financial-aid

#### **KU Honors Program**

Scholarships in a variety of disciplines, students do not need to be in the Honors Program to apply for most scholarships.

**Website:** http://honors.ku.edu/honors-opportunity-awards

## **KU Study Abroad Merit and Financial Need General Scholarships**

Scholarships open to KU degree seeking students traveling on SAGE approved summer and short term, semester, and academic year study abroad programs. \$500 awards for summer, winter break and spring break programs; \$1,000-\$5,000 for academic year and semester programs. March 1 deadline for academic year, fall and summer programs; October 1 deadline for spring, winter break and spring break programs.

Website: https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=OSAscholarship

# National & International Scholarships for Study Abroad

#### Africa

## **American University in Cairo Scholarships**

Scholarships available to study abroad students who wish to concentrate their studies at the American University in Cairo.

For more information: contact <a href="mailto:finaid@aucegypt.edu">finaid@aucegypt.edu</a>

Website: http://www.aucegypt.edu/admissions/scholarships/non-egyptian-students

## Joseph A. Towles African Study Abroad Scholarship

The scholarship is open to UNCF students who have been accepted into a study abroad program in Africa.

Website: <a href="https://scholarships.uncf.org/">https://scholarships.uncf.org/</a>

#### Asia

# **ACC Summer Field Studies program in Mainland China**

Fulbright-Hays scholarships will be awarded to all accepted students covering tuition, lodging, and generous portion of international travel.

Website: http://www.hamilton.edu/china

## **Association of Teachers of Japanese Bridging Scholarships**

Scholarships for undergraduate students majoring in any field of study and attending any recognized exchange or independent program in Japan.

Website: http://www.aatj.org/studyabroad/japan-bridging-scholarships

#### The Blakemore Foundation

Offers scholarships and grants for graduate students studying an Asian language at an advanced level.

Website: http://www.blakemorefoundation.org

#### **Chinese Government Scholarship (Mainland China)**

Undergraduate and graduate students are invited to apply for a Chinese Government Scholarship for the study of Chinese language and culture in Mainland China for one year (tuition, room and board are provided).

For more information: contact CEAS office (201 Bailey Hall)

**Website:** <a href="https://www.cscscholarship.org/">https://www.cscscholarship.org/chinese-language-scholarships-in-china</a>

#### Confucius Institute Scholarship

Scholarship, administered by Hanban/Confucius Institute Headquarters in Beijing, covers basic expenses in China.

For more information: contact ciku@ku.edu

Website: http://www.ceas.ku.edu/confucius-institute-scholarship

#### **Japanese Consulate Scholarships**

Several scholarships available for graduates and undergraduates studying or

conducting research in Japan

Website: http://www.chicago.us.emb-japan.go.jp/JIC/monbusho.html

## **Japanese Government Graduate Research Scholarship**

The Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology (MEXT) offers scholarships to international students who wish to study in graduate courses at Japanese universities either as (non-degree) student or regular student for a degree under the Japanese Government (MEXT) Scholarship Program

Website: www.mext.go.jp/a menu/koutou/ryugaku/boshu/1346643.htm

## **Japanese Government Undergraduate Scholarship**

The Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology (MEXT) offers scholarships to international students who wish to study at Japanese universities as undergraduate students under the Japanese Government (MEXT) Scholarship Program **Website:** http://www.mext.go.jp/a menu/koutou/ryugaku/boshu/1346539.htm

#### Japan Student Services Organization (JASSO), Japan

Scholarships for students studying at partner Japanese Universities

Website: www.jasso.go.jp/study j/scholarships e.html

#### **Korean Government Scholarships**

The Korean Government Scholarship Program is designed to provide higher education in Korea for international students in order to promote international exchange in education and mutual friendship between the participating countries

Website: http://www.studyinkorea.go.kr/en/sub/gks/allnew\_invite.do

## **Taiwan Scholarships**

Multiple scholarships for students who want to study in Taiwan

Website: <a href="https://www.studyintaiwan.org/scholarship">https://www.studyintaiwan.org/scholarship</a>

#### Australia

#### **Australian Education Office**

Database of scholarships in most disciplines that includes most universities in Australia

Website: www.studyinaustralia.gov.au/Scholarships

#### **Australian Endeavour Awards**

The Endeavour Awards is the Australian Government's internationally competitive, merit-based scholarship program providing opportunities for citizens of the Asia-Pacific, Middle East, Europe and the Americas to undertake study, research and professional development in Australia

**Website:** <a href="https://internationaleducation.gov.au/endeavour%20program/scholarships-and-fellowships/international-applicants/pages/international-applicants.aspx">https://internationaleducation.gov.au/endeavour%20program/scholarships-and-fellowships/international-applicants/pages/international-applicants.aspx</a>

#### Austria

## **Austrian Centre for International Cooperation & Mobility**

Scholarships and grants for study in Austria

Website: https://oead.at/en/to-austria/grants-and-scholarships/

#### Belgium

## **Ministry of the Flemish Community**

Open to both graduate and undergraduate students in a variety of disciplines wishing to study in Flanders, Belgium

**Website:** <a href="http://www.studyinflanders.be/en/scholarship-programmes/other-funding-opportunities/">http://www.studyinflanders.be/en/scholarship-programmes/other-funding-opportunities/</a>

## Eastern Europe and Eurasia

#### American Councils for International Education: ACTR/ ACCELS

Grants for Research and Language Training in Russia, Eurasia, and Southeastern Europe

Website: http://researchfellowships.americancouncils.org/

#### France

# **Eiffel Scholarships**

French Ministry of Foreign Affairs scholarship program to support French centers of higher education in their international outreach initiatives to attract elite overseas students on master's, engineering and PhD courses.

Website: www.campusfrance.org/en/eiffel

## **Scholarships and Travel Grants for France**

Grants for students studying or traveling to France

Website: http://highereducation.frenchculture.org/grants-and-fellowships

## Germany

#### Drs. Dean T. and Elisabeth Collins Germany Study Abroad Scholarship

Scholarships for students to study in Germany for a semester or year. \$10,000 awards for semester study and \$20,000 awards for yearlong study

Website: <a href="https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=CollinsScholarship">https://ku.studioabroad.com/?go=CollinsScholarship</a>

#### Deutscher Akademischer Austausch Dienst/German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD)

Scholarships for graduate and undergraduate students to study in Germany for a

summer, semester, or year **Website:** <a href="https://www.daad.org/">www.daad.org/</a>

#### Study in Germany

Scholarships for graduate and undergraduate students to study in Germany for a summer, semester, or year

Website: https://www.study-in.de/en/plan-your-studies/financing-and-

scholarships 27633.php

#### Greece

## **Greek Government Scholarships for Foreign Students**

Greek State Scholarships Foundation (I.K.Y.) will offer up to fifty-five (55) scholarships to foreign citizens who wish to make undergraduate or postgraduate studies in Greek Superior Educational Institutes or a research project in Superior Educational Institutes or Research Centers in Greece

Website: www.scholars4dev.com/4816/greek-scholarships-for-international-students/

## Hungary

## **Hungarian Government Scholarships for Foreign Students**

Hungarian Minister of Education and Culture offers scholarships for foreign students and professors of higher education institutions as well as research fellows who intend to gain further professional experience in Hungarian institutions of higher education or research **Website:** http://www.studyinhungary.hu/study-in-hungary/menu/scholarships

Italv

## **CIMBA Consortium of Universities Study Abroad Scholarship**

Scholarships for graduate and undergraduate students to study on CIMBA - Italy programs for a summer, semester, or year

Website: www.cimbaitaly.com

## Italian Government Scholarships for Foreign Students

Scholarships open to non-Italian students to study in Italy

Website: www.esteri.it/mae/en/ministero/servizi/stranieri/opportunita/borsestudio stranieri.htm

#### **John Cabot University**

Open to students studying at John Cabot University Rome, Italy

Website: www.johncabot.edu/admissions/financial-aid-and-scholarships/scholarships/

#### Order Sons of Italy in America

Multiple scholarships available for U.S. students of Italian descent to study Italian Language

Website: <a href="https://www.osia.org/programs/scholarships/special-scholarships/">https://www.osia.org/programs/scholarships/special-scholarships/</a>

#### Studio Art Centers International

Open to students studying at SACI – Florence, Italy

Website: https://saci-florence.edu/admissions/scholarships-federal-aid

#### Latin America

#### LIVFund

\$500 Scholarships open to students over the age of 18 interested in study abroad Argentina, Belize, Bolivia, Chile, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras, Mexico, Nicaragua, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Puerto Rico, Uruguay and Venezuela. Students awarded the scholarship must agree to post at least three blog entries on the LIVFund blog

Website: http://blog.livfund.org/scholarships/

#### New Zealand

## **Generation Study Abroad Excellence and Travel Awards**

Multiple scholarships to help U.S. students to study in New Zealand. Minimum 3.0 GPA required

Website: www.studyinnewzealand.govt.nz/how-to-apply/scholarship/details?scholarshipid=129415

#### **GoOverseas New Zealand Study Abroad Scholarship**

Full-tuition scholarship (up to \$15,000 NZD) for US students to study in New Zealand for a semester as well as round trip flight

Website: https://www.gooverseas.com/scholarships

## **New Zealand Development Scholarships**

The New Zealand Development Scholarships (NZDS) offers the opportunity for international students from selected developing countries to study in New Zealand to gain knowledge and skills through post-graduate study in specific subject areas that will assist in the development of their home country

**Website:** <a href="https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/aid-and-development/new-zealand-government-scholarships-on-offer/">https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/aid-and-development/new-zealand-government-scholarships-on-offer/</a>

## Paraguay

# **Kansas Paraguay Partners (KPP)**

Special Merit Scholarship open to students enrolled at one of the Kansas Board of Regents institutions for study or internship experiences in Paraguay.

For more information: <a href="https://www.kansasparaguaypartners.org/study-abroad.html">https://www.kansasparaguaypartners.org/study-abroad.html</a>

#### Poland

#### The Kosciuszko Foundation

Scholarships for undergraduate and graduate studies at a variety of sites in Poland **Website:** www.thekf.org/scholarships/about/

#### Scandinavia

#### **American-Scandinavian Foundation**

Offers grants and fellowships for graduate students studying in Scandinavia (Denmark, Sweden, Finland, Iceland, Norway)

Website: http://www.amscan.org/fellowships-and-grants/

#### American Women's Club in Sweden (AWC)

Open to female American students planning to study or conduct research in Sweden **Website:** http://awcstockholm.org/page/scholarship

## **Denmark Government Scholarships for Non-EU Students**

Scholarships offered each year by the Danish Ministry of Education to fund students from countries outside the European Union/ European Economic Area.

**Website:** <a href="http://ufm.dk/en/education-and-institutions/programmes-supporting-cooperation-and-mobility/the-cultural-agreements-programme">http://ufm.dk/en/education-and-institutions/programmes-supporting-cooperation-and-mobility/the-cultural-agreements-programme</a>

## **Denmark's International Studies Program (DIS)**

Scholarships for students on DIS programs

Website: http://disabroad.org/application-and-fees/scholarships/

## Harley L. Anderson & Geneva A. Anderson Memorial Scholarship

Awarded to students who are either residents of the Greater Kansas City Metropolitan region or attend a college in the Greater Kansas City Metropolitan region who are planning to study at a college in a Scandinavian country

Website: www.gkccf.org/scholarships/harley-and-geneva-anderson-memorial-scholarship

#### Switzerland

## **Swiss Government Scholarships**

The Swiss government awards a range of scholarships to foreign students through the Federal Commission for Scholarships for Foreign Students (FCS)

**Website:** <a href="https://www.sbfi.admin.ch/sbfi/en/home/education/scholarships-and-grants.html">https://www.sbfi.admin.ch/sbfi/en/home/education/scholarships-and-grants.html</a>

## Turkey

#### **Institute of Turkish Studies**

Provides grants for graduate students to conduct research or learn the Turkish language **Website:** www.turkishstudies.org/grants/index.shtml

#### **Turkish Coalition of America**

Scholarships for African American, Hispanic/Latino or Native American full-time undergraduate students who have already applied and been accepted to participate in a study abroad program at a Turkish university through an American educational institution or study abroad provider

Website: www.tc-america.org/scholar.html

#### United Arab Emirates

The William Jefferson Clinton Scholarship at the American University in Dubai In partnership with the American University in Dubai, the program will provide American students based in the US the opportunity to expand their educational and cultural horizons by studying in the Arab world

**Website:** <a href="http://www.aud.edu/external\_relations/en/external\_relations/en/external\_relations/en/external\_relations/en/menu/1581/clinton-scholarship-program-relations/en/external\_relations/e

# United Kingdom

**British Council** 

Scholarships for a variety of institutions in the United Kingdom

Website: https://study-uk.britishcouncil.org/options/scholarships-financial-support

## **BUTEX Scholarship**

(British Universities Transatlantic Exchange Association)

Scholarships open to US students who have been offered a place as a study abroad or exchange student at a UK University which is a member of BUTEX

Website: <a href="https://www.butex.ac.uk/scholarships/">https://www.butex.ac.uk/scholarships/</a>

## **Chevening Scholarship**

Chevening Scholarships are the UK government's global scholarship program, funded by the Foreign and Commonwealth Office (FCO) and partner organizations. The program makes awards to outstanding scholars with leadership potential from around the world to study postgraduate courses at universities in the UK.

Website: www.chevening.org/

# **Clan Donald Scholarship**

\$5,000 awarded for graduate study at a Scottish university.

For more information: contact: Robert C. Galbraith, rcgal41@yahoo.com

Website: <a href="https://clandonaldusa.org/index.php/scholarships">https://clandonaldusa.org/index.php/scholarships</a>

## **Dublin City University Scholarships**

Students who apply to DCU's Study Abroad Programme from an IIE Commitment Partner Non EU University and who secure an offer on the program can receive a fee reduction scholarship to the value €500 for a single semester or €1000 for an academic year.

Website: http://www.dcu.ie/international/study\_abroad/index.shtml

## **Fullbright Commission UK Summer Institutes**

The US-UK Fulbright Commission offers special Summer Institutes for US citizens to come to the UK. The Summer Institutes will cover the majority of participant costs. This includes round-trip airfare from the US to the UK, tuition and fees at the host university/institution, accommodation and meals and in some cases a small daily allowance.

Website: www.fulbright.org.uk/fulbright-awards/exchanges-to-the-uk/undergraduates

#### Lloyd Family Travel Scholarship - (National Welsh-American Foundation)

Scholarship program provides an opportunity to apply for an award of up to \$1,000 to cover travel to Wales and expenses incurred in undertaking studies related to Welsh American history and culture

For more information: email nwaf@epix.net or call 570-925-NWAF (6923)

Website: <a href="http://www.nawf.wales/lloyd-family-scholarship/4593321744">http://www.nawf.wales/lloyd-family-scholarship/4593321744</a>

#### Marshall Scholarships (coordinated through KU Honors Program office)

Scholarships good at any one of 98 institutions in the United Kingdom

Website: www.marshallscholarship.org

#### **National Welsh-American Foundation Exchange Scholarship**

Scholarship program provides an opportunity for students who will study in and travel to Wales to apply for a \$5,000 award

For more information: email nwaf@epix.net or call 570-925-NWAF (6923)

## Rhodes Scholarships (coordinated through KU Honors Program office)

Open to graduate students wishing to study at Oxford University, England

Website: www.rhodesscholar.org

## R. Harper Brown Memorial Scholarship

Sponsored by the Illinois Saint Andrew Society. Scholarship fund is to assist in defraying the cost of a college student's study at a university in Scotland

Website: www.chicagoscots.org/scholarships/

# General Study Abroad Scholarships not specific to geographical region

## **Academic Programs International (API)**

Scholarships for students enrolled in API programs

Website: https://www.apistudyabroad.com/students/financial-information/scholarships/

## American Institute for Foreign Study Scholarships

Scholarships for students on AIFS programs

Website: www.aifsabroad.com/scholarships.asp

## **Ashley Soule Conroy Foundation Scholarship**

Scholarship awards of \$3,000 for undergraduate degree seeking students on semester or year study abroad programs with a minimum cumulative 3.0 GPA. Students must have demonstrated financial need as determined by the FAFSA.

Website: http://www.ashleysfoundation.org/for-applicants/

#### Benjamin A. Gilman International Scholarship

Scholarship is based on financial aid one is already receiving and the study abroad location. Student must be receiving a Federal Pell Grant to be eligible for this scholarship

Website: www.iie.org/gilman

#### **Council on International Education Exchange**

Multiple scholarships for students on CIEE programs **Website:** www.ciee.org/STUDY-ABROAD/financial-aid/

#### **Cultural Experiences Abroad**

Scholarships for students on CEA programs

Website: https://www.ceastudyabroad.com/financial-options/cea-scholarships

#### **Cultural Vistas Scholarships**

Scholarships and fellowships in a variety of countries for a variety of disciplines

**Website:** http://culturalvistas.org/about-us/scholarships

## David L. Boren Undergraduate Scholarships for Study Abroad

Open to undergraduate students studying in Africa, Asia, Eastern and Central Europe, Central and South America, and the Middle East. All Boren scholarship recipients must seek employment with a federal agency or office involved in national security affairs

Website: www.borenawards.org/

## **Fulbright Scholarships**

Open to recent B.S./B.A. graduates, master's and doctoral candidates, and young professionals and artists

Website: https://us.fulbrightonline.org/applicants/getting-started

#### **Fund for Education Abroad**

Scholarships to Undergraduate U.S. citizens or permanent residents who plan to study abroad for at least four weeks. Awards up to \$10,000

Website: http://fundforeducationabroad.org/applicants/

## Go Overseas scholarships

Go Overseas scholarships are available to students currently enrolled in, or in the process of applying to any study abroad program. Awards up to \$1,000

Website: https://www.gooverseas.com/scholarships

## **Institute for Study Abroad**

Scholarships for students studying on IFSA programs

Website: https://www.ifsa-butler.org/affording-your-journey/

#### **International Education of Students Scholarships**

Offers various scholarships based on merit, need, ethnic background, and/or destination for IES programs

Website: www.iesabroad.org/study-abroad/scholarships

## **International Federation of University Women**

Open to members of the International Federation of University Women who are conducting graduate-level research projects

Website: http://www.graduatewomen.org/what-we-do/grants-fellowships/

#### International Student.com

Travel Video Contest for a change to win \$4,000 **Website:** www.internationalstudent.com/contest/

#### International Student Exchange Program (ISEP)

Various scholarships for students on ISEP programs

Website: www.isep.org/students/Programs/financial aid scholarships.asp

## International Studies Abroad (ISA)

Scholarships for students on ISA programs

Website: www.studiesabroad.com/admissions/document/scholarships

#### Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society

Scholarships for member and non-member undergraduates.

Website: www.phikappaphi.org/studyabroad

#### Rainbow Scholarship – Fund for Education Abroad

Scholarship available to LGBTQI undergraduate US Citizens who plan to study abroad for at least four weeks. Awards up to \$10,000

Website: http://fundforeducationabroad.org/applicants/

## Rotary International Study Abroad Scholarship for Kansas Residents

Scholarships awarded to Graduate students who are Kansas residents

# For more information, applications and application due date information:

Contact: Carl E. Locke, Jr, phone: 785-864-2929, email: lok@ku.edu Contact: Tom Mulinazzi, phone: 785-864-2828, email: tomm@ku.edu

#### Semester at Sea

Scholarships for students on Semester at Sea programs. Semester at Sea/Diversity Abroad Scholarships as well as other scholarship opportunities available

**Website:** <a href="http://www.semesteratsea.org/admission-aid/financing-aid-scholarships/scholarships/">http://www.semesteratsea.org/admission-aid/financing-aid-scholarships/</a>

# **SIT Study Abroad**

Open to students studying on SIT Study Abroad programs

Website: http://studyabroad.sit.edu/how-to-apply/scholarships-and-financial-aid/

## **StudyPortals**

Scholarship opportunity for study abroad students

Website: www.studyportals.eu/scholarship/

#### **Syracuse University**

Scholarships for students on Syracuse University programs

Website: http://suabroad.syr.edu/finances/

## **Tortuga Study Abroad Scholarship**

Study abroad scholarship awarded biannually to passionate students who want to

explore the world

Website: www.tortugabackpacks.com/pages/study-abroad-scholarship

# **General Scholarships**

#### **Abbot and Fenner Scholarship**

Available to all high school juniors and seniors as well as all students currently registered in any accredited post-secondary institution.

Website: www.abbottandfenner.com/scholarships.htm

## **AICPA Scholarship**

Scholarships open to full-time undergraduate and graduate students in accounting.

Website: www.aicpa.org/becomeacpa/scholarships/pages/default.aspx

# Air Force Crossroads Scholarships

Includes links to several scholarships in many different disciplines.

Website: https://www.afas.org/education-support/

## Alumnae Panhellenic Association of Greater Kansas City

Grants & interest-free loans to female college students who are residents of the greater Kansas City area, attending Kansas or Missouri schools. Awards are NOT limited to sorority members.

Website: <a href="http://www.kcpanhel.com/scholarship-awards.html">http://www.kcpanhel.com/scholarship-awards.html</a>

#### The American Architectural Foundation

Scholarships for architecture students

Website: www.archfoundation.org

#### **American Association of University Women**

Awards, Fellowships and Grants for women in all fields of study

Website: www.aauw.org/what-we-do/educational-funding-and-awards/

#### **American Nuclear Society**

Open to undergraduate and graduate students in various nuclear science fields.

Website: http://www.ans.org/honors/

#### **Armed Forces Communications & Electronics Association**

Open to both military and non-military personnel majoring in engineering, computer science, physics, or mathematics – undergraduate or graduate.

Website: www.afcea.org/education/scholarships/info.asp

#### **Association for Women in Science**

Awards for females students studying Science

Website: www.awis.org

#### Barry M. Goldwater Scholarship

Scholarships for juniors and seniors majoring in mathematics, the natural sciences, or

engineering

Website: www.act.org/goldwater/

## **Buick Achievers Scholarship**

The Buick Achievers Scholarship Program funded by the GM Foundation is open to students who go above and beyond in the classroom and the community, who dream of attending college but might not get the chance without financial assistance, and who intend to major in engineering, technology, design or business.

Website: https://educationaladvancement.org/grc/buick-achievers-scholarship/

#### First in Floriculture

Scholarships for students studying floriculture, horticulture, business in horticulture, greenhouse management, bioengineering, plant research, and agribusiness marketing

Website: <a href="http://endowment.org/scholarships/">http://endowment.org/scholarships/</a>

## The Ford Foundation Diversity Fellowship

Fellowship grants awarded at the Predoctoral, Dissertation and, Postdoctoral levels to students who demonstrate excellence, a commitment to diversity and a desire to enter the professoriate

Website: <a href="http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/FordFellowships/index.htm">http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/FordFellowships/index.htm</a>

#### **Foundation Center**

Information regarding scholarship and funding sources for students

Website: http://foundationcenter.org/

## Glamour Magazine's Top 10 College Women Competition

Open to full-time undergraduate women (junior level)

Website: www.glamour.com/about/top-10-college-women

#### Golden Key International Honor Society

Open to Golden Key members in a variety of disciplines

Website: www.goldenkey.org/scholarships-awards/overview/

#### Google Scholarships

Multiple scholarships open to undergraduate or graduate level students

Website: www.google.com/edu/students/scholarships.html

#### **Government Finance Officers Association**

Open to students in public administration, finance, accounting, business administration, or social sciences

Website: www.gfoa.org

## **Greater Kansas City Community Foundation**

Awards for students who are either residents of the Greater Kansas City Metropolitan region or attend a college in the Greater Kansas City Metropolitan region

Website: www.gkccf.org/scholarships

#### **HomeInsurance.com Scholarship**

HomeInsurance.com has a scholarship available to full-time students in good academic standing at an accredited college or university. The scholarship will be awarded to the person who writes the winning essay answering one of two questions on the topic of risk and natural disaster.

Website: http://homeinsurance.com/home-insurance-scholarship.html

## **Horizons Scholarship for Women in Defense**

Open to undergraduate or graduate female U.S. citizens with financial need who are interested in pursuing a career related to national security or defense

Website: <a href="http://www.womenindefense.net/horizons">http://www.womenindefense.net/horizons</a>

## HotelsCheap.org Scholarship

HotelsCheap.org is offering college scholarships for students aspiring to achieve a college education. High school students, undergraduate students, master degree students, and adult learners are all encouraged to apply.

Website: www.hotelscheap.org/scholarship

#### iMODULES Scholarship

IModules, a technology company in Overland Park, offers scholarships to full time students who submit essay responses to two questions and have a minimum "C" average.

Website: <a href="http://scholarships.imodules.com/s/891/update/start.aspx">http://scholarships.imodules.com/s/891/update/start.aspx</a>

## Jane M. Klausman Women in Business Scholarship

Open to women pursuing business or business-related degree

Website: http://www.zonta.org/Global-Impact/Education/Women-in-Business-Scholarship

## Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago's Academic Scholarship Program

Educational scholarship funds from the Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago are available for college and graduate Jewish students who are identified as having promise for significant contributions in their chosen careers and are in need of financial assistance for full-time academic programs primarily in the helping professions.

Website: <a href="http://www.jcfs.org/jvsscholarships">http://www.jcfs.org/jvsscholarships</a>

#### **Job-Applications.com Working Parent College Scholarship**

College scholarship awarded once a year designed to help working parents currently enrolled in higher education. Applicants must submit a 600 to 1000 word essay clearly outlining three keys to successfully balancing parenthood, working, and excelling in school.

Website: www.job-applications.com/scholarships/

#### Marine Corps Scholarship Foundation

Open to children of current or former Marine, Marine Reservist, or former U.S. Navy Corpsman who served with U.S. Marine Corps

Website: www.mcsf.org

#### **Mensa Education & Research Foundation**

Essay contest; numerous major fields of study

Website: www.mensafoundation.org/what-we-do/scholarships/

#### **National Science Foundation**

Fellowships and grants for undergraduates and graduates in the fields of science,

engineering and mathematics

Website: www.nsf.gov

## Scholarships for Military Children

Scholarships for children whose parents are on active military duty or retired military personnel, or whose parents are deceased military personnel

Website: www.militaryscholar.org/

## **Society of Women Engineers**

Open to graduate and undergraduate student pursuing degrees in engineering

Website: <a href="http://societyofwomenengineers.swe.org/">http://societyofwomenengineers.swe.org/</a>

#### **STERN Grant Scholarship**

With this award the sponsors aim to give talented young photographers the opportunity to work on a long-term photojournalism project they are passionate about.

**Website:** <a href="http://usascholarships.com/stern-grant-scholarship-award-young-photojournalists/">http://usascholarships.com/stern-grant-scholarship-award-young-photojournalists/</a>

#### The Point Foundation

Scholarships for LGBT students and supporters

Website: www.thepointfoundation.org/

#### The Pride Foundation

Scholarships for LGBT students from Alaska, Oregon, Idaho, Montana, and Washington

Website: www.pridefoundation.org/scholarships/

## **U.S. Government Sponsored Scholarships & Grants**

Open to a wide variety of interests and majors

Website: <a href="http://studentaid.ed.gov/">http://studentaid.ed.gov/</a>

#### **WSA Cultural Bridge Scholarship**

Open to all students studying abroad in Europe. Presented by Weekend Student

Adventures, a student tourism agency.

Website: https://www.wsaeurope.com/about/deals/

#### Zonta International

Scholarships and awards for women

Website: <a href="http://www.zonta.org/Global-Impact/Education">http://www.zonta.org/Global-Impact/Education</a>

# **General Minority Scholarships**

## **AGI Minority Geosciences Student Scholarships**

Designed for minority students majoring in the geosciences including the sub disciplines of geology, geophysics, geochemistry, hydrology, meteorology, physical oceanography, planetary geology, or earth science education

Website: www.americangeosciences.org/scholarships

## Air Force Crossroads Scholarships

Includes links to several minority-based scholarships in many different disciplines

Website: <a href="https://www.afas.org/education-support/">https://www.afas.org/education-support/</a>

# American Institute of Certified Public Accountants: Scholarships for Minority Accounting Students

Scholarships for minority accounting students

Website: https://www.thiswaytocpa.com/education/scholarship-search/

# **American Physical Society**

Corporate minority scholarships for freshmen and sophomores majoring in Physics

Website: www.aps.org/programs/minorities/honors/scholarship/index.cfm

## A Better Chance: College Scholarships

Resources, including scholarships, for minority students

Website: www.abetterchance.org

#### **Brown Foundation**

Open to minority students who have been admitted to a teacher education program and

plan to enter the teaching profession

Website: www.brownvboard.org/content/scholarships

#### **Coca-cola First Generation Scholarship**

Scholarships open to first generation students with demonstrated unmet, financial need

Website: https://scholarships.uncf.org/

#### **DiversityAbroad.com Scholarships**

Open to all students. Minority, low-income study abroad students encouraged to apply.

Website: www.diversityabroad.com/scholarships

# **Gates Millennium Scholars Program**

Open to African American, American Indian/Alaska Native, Asian Pacific Islander American or Hispanic American students who will be incoming freshmen with a 3.3 GPA and who are eligible to receive a Federal Pell Grant

Website: www.gmsp.org

#### The Lagrant Foundation

Open to minority undergraduate students in public relations, marketing, or advertising.

Website: www.lagrantfoundation.org/Scholarship%20Program

#### The National Action Council for Minorities in Engineering (NACME)

Scholarships for minorities in engineering

Website: www.nacme.org

# **Scholarships for African Americans**

## Institute for International Public Policy Fellowship (IIPP)

Sophomores of minority backgrounds are encouraged to apply for the 5-year sequenced program which includes study abroad sessions, internships, and international affairs courses

#### Website:

http://www.uncfsp.org/cms/index.cfm?page=program.view&areaid=12&contentid=886&typeid=iipp

#### **NAACP**

Scholarships for persons of color

Website: www.naacp.org/page/s/scholarship2

#### **National Association of Black Journalists**

Open to African-Americans majoring in journalism **Website:** www.nabj.org/?page=SEEDScholarships

## **National Society of Black Engineers**

Scholarships for African-American students in engineering and/or the physical sciences

Website: www.nsbe.org/Programs/Scholarships.aspx

# **United Negro College Fund**

Scholarships for students of color in variety of majors

Website: <a href="https://scholarships.uncf.org/">https://scholarships.uncf.org/</a>

# **Scholarships for Asian Americans**

## **Asian American Journalists Association**

Scholarships for Asian American students majoring in journalism **Website:** https://www.aaja.org/scholarships-internship-grants

## Asian & Pacific Islander American Scholarship Fund

National organization devoted to the financial scholarship needs of Asian and Pacific

Islander American students **Website:** <a href="https://www.apiasf.org/">www.apiasf.org/</a>

## The Korean American Scholarship Foundation

Scholarships for Korean Americans in all areas of study

Website: www.kasf.org/

#### **US Pan Asian American Chamber of Commerce**

Variety of Scholarships for Asian American Students

Website: https://uspaacc.com/programs/education/college-scholarships

## **Vietnamese American Scholarship Foundation**

Scholarships for Vietnamese Americans **Website:** www.vietscholarships.org/

# **Scholarships for Hispanic Americans**

# Association of Latino Professionals in Finance and Accounting

Open to students of Hispanic heritage who are majoring in accounting, finance, or a

related field

Website: <a href="http://alpfa.org/">http://alpfa.org/</a>

# **Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute**

Scholarships for Latinos and other minority students

Contact: 202-543-1771

Website: <a href="https://chci.org/programs/">https://chci.org/programs/</a>

## **Hispanic Alliance for Career Enhancement**

Scholarships for Hispanic students in many areas of study

Website: <a href="https://haceonline.org/">https://haceonline.org/</a>

# **Hispanic College Fund Scholarship Program**

Recipient must be of Hispanic background, a U.S. citizen or Permanent Resident, have

financial need, have a 3.0 or higher GPA, and be enrolled full time

Website: www.hispanicfund.org/

## **Hispanic Scholarship Funds Program**

Scholarships for Hispanic students in all disciplines

Website: <a href="http://hsf.net/en/scholarships/">http://hsf.net/en/scholarships/</a>

#### League of United Latin American Citizens (LULAC)

General scholarship for students of Latin American descent

Website: www.lnesc.org

#### Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund

Scholarships for Mexican Americans in a Law school

Website: www.maldef.org/leadership/scholarships/index.html

# **Scholarships for Native Americans / Indigenous Peoples**

# **American Indian Education Foundation**

Scholarship program supporting American Indian and Alaska Native students

Website: www.nrcprograms.org/site/PageServer?pagename=aief scholarshipapplication

## **American Indian Science and Engineering Society**

Several scholarships open to Native American students pursuing degrees in

engineering, math and/or the sciences **Website:** www.aises.org/scholarships

#### **Association of American Indian Affairs**

Scholarships in a variety of disciplines for students of Native American descent

Website: https://www.indian-affairs.org/scholarships.html

The Cherokee Nation: Higher Education
Open to students of Cherokee descent
Website: https://scholarships.cherokee.org/

#### **Indian Health Service**

Scholarships for Native Americans who are pursuing careers in the health professions

Website: www.ihs.gov/scholarship/index.cfm?

#### **Intertribal Timber Council Picard Scholarship**

A scholarship for Native American students pursuing a higher education in Natural

Resources

Website: www.itcnet.org/about us/scholarships.html

# Scholarships for LGBTQ+

#### **APIQWYC Scholarships**

Asia Pacific Islander Queer Women and Transgender Community (APIQWTC), pronounced as "Api-cutesy", is a volunteer-based organization founded in 1987. The APIQWTC scholarship is awarded to two Asian Pacific Islander, lesbian, bisexual, queer, or transgender students pursuing technical or professional training or full degree programs at higher education institutions each year. The selected scholars receive a \$1000 scholarship to go toward their educational endeavors.

Website: <a href="http://www.apiqwtc.org/">http://www.apiqwtc.org/</a>

Fund for Education Abroad NAFSA Rainbow Special Interest Group Scholarship

Rainbow Scholarship awards deserving lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ+) students who aim to participate in high-quality, rigorous education abroad programs. To be considered for the Rainbow Scholarship, applicants must self-identify on the Fund for Education Abroad (FEA) scholarship application.

Website: http://www.rainbowsig.org/rainbow-scholarship/

## **LGBTQ Student Scholarship Database**

Database of scholarships, fellowships and grants for LGBTQ+ and allied students at both the undergraduate and graduate level.

Website: <a href="https://www.hrc.org/resources/scholarship-database">https://www.hrc.org/resources/scholarship-database</a>

## **PFLAG National Scholarships**

Founded in 1972, PFLAG is the largest grassroots-based organization in the U.S. The organization is committed to advocating for equality and societal affirmation of LGBTQs. The PFLAG National scholarship is open to LGBT and allied students worldwide, who plan to pursue a higher education and demonstrate an interest in participating in the LGBT community. Awardees receive \$1,000 to \$5,000.

Website: https://pflag.org/scholarship

#### The Point Foundation – LGBTQ Scholarship

Point Foundation is a national, publicly-supported, scholarship-granting organization focused on helping LGBTQ students. It seeks to empower promising LGBTQs to achieve their academic and leadership potential. Aside from financial support, the Point Foundation also provides mentorship, leadership development, and community service to LGBTQ students in high school and university. Each year the scholarship ranges from \$5,000 to \$28,000.

Website: https://pointfoundation.org/

#### **Pride Foundation Scholarships**

Established in 1985, the Pride Foundation is a regional community organization that is dedicated to giving opportunity and equality to LGBTQs across the Northwestern region of the United States. The Pride Foundation has over 50 scholarships available for LGBTQ students. These scholarships are categorized by academic pursuits, community leadership, cultural identities, and geography, but are available to students at every degree level. The Pride Foundation's scholarship awards range from \$5,000 to \$10,000.

Website: <a href="https://pridefoundation.org/find-funding/scholarships/">https://pridefoundation.org/find-funding/scholarships/</a>

# **Scholarship Search Engines and Clearinghouses**

#### **KU Office of Student Financial Aid**

KU and Outside scholarship Information and resources **Website**: <a href="http://affordability.ku.edu/scholarships/private">http://affordability.ku.edu/scholarships/private</a>

#### **Black Excel**

One of the largest scholarship and resource databases for African-American students

Website: www.blackexcel.org

#### CareerOneStop

General scholarship search engine

Website: www.careerinfonet.org/scholarshipsearch/

#### **College Board**

General scholarship search engine

Website: https://bigfuture.collegeboard.org/scholarship-search

#### **College Prowler**

General scholarship search engine

Website: <a href="https://colleges.niche.com/cpscholarships/">https://colleges.niche.com/cpscholarships/</a>

#### **FastWeb**

General scholarship search engine

Website: www.fastweb.com/

#### **Greater Kansas City Community Foundation**

Awards for students who are either residents of the Greater Kansas City Metropolitan region or attend a college in the Greater Kansas City Metropolitan region

Website: www.gkccf.org/scholarships

#### IEFA - International Education Financial Aid

International Financial Aid and College Scholarship Search engine

Website: www.iefa.org

#### **IIEPassport - Study Abroad Funding**

Study abroad scholarship search engine **Website:** www.StudyAbroadFunding.org

#### **International Student Scholarships**

College scholarship and international scholarship resource for students

Website: www.internationalscholarships.com/

#### **Open Education Database**

Scholarship search engine

Website: http://oedb.org/scholarships/

#### **Open Education Database – Scholarships for Women**

Scholarship search engine

Website: http://oedb.org/scholarships/women/

#### **Peterson's Award Database**

The Peterson's scholarship search lists awards from over 2,000 sponsors

Website: www.petersons.com

## Scholarships.com<sup>™</sup>

General scholarship search engine **Website:** www.scholarships.com

## **Student Scholarships**

General scholarship search engine **Website:** www.studentscholarships.org

# **Fundraising & Crowdsourcing Options**

## **Fundly**

Personal fundraising online. Basic plan is free. Fees apply for donations received, up to

7.9%

Website: <a href="https://fundly.com">https://fundly.com</a>

#### **GO Overseas**

Multiple fundraising ideas for study abroad

Website: www.gooverseas.com/blog/40-fundraising-ideas-study-abroad

#### **GoEnnounce**

Personal fundraising online. Sign up for free. 3.5% fees apply for donations received

online

Website: <a href="https://www.goennounce.com">www.goennounce.com</a>

#### GoFundMe

Personal fundraising online. Sign up for free. Up to 8% in fees apply for donations

received online

Website: www.gofundme.com

#### IndieGoGo

Personal fundraising online. Free to sign up. Between 5 and 10% in fees apply on the funds you raise.

Website: www.indiegogo.com

#### **Plumfund**

Personal fundraising online. Sign up for free, no transactions fees and no setup fees because contributors pay money directly to organizer, offline, by cash or check. 2.8% + \$0.30 fee apply for donations received online

Website: www.plumfund.com/